October 7, 2015

Mr. Robert Holleran

Director of Facilities

PLUM BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
C/O Aramark Education

900 Elicker Road

Pittsburgh, PA 15239

Dear Mr. Holleran,

Subject: Schneider Electric Direct Digital Control Service Agreement Renewal

The above subject service agreement will renew on October 15, 2015, The price, conditions,
scope and coverage will not change. The term of the agreement will be for a 3-year period.

The price will remain at $26,040.00 annually ($6,510.00 quarterly) for our service(s) to Plum
Borough School District this year for the PM Agreement. The cost will remain consistent for
the three year period.

The following rates are as follows for the up-coming year beginning October 15, 2015 for the
Technical Service Hourly Rate & Truck Charge.
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We thank you for your trust and confidence in our ability to continue to provide the high level
of service that you have grown to expect from CS&E.

We look forward to serving Plum Borough School District in the year ahead.

Sincerely,
OMBUSTION SERVICE & EQUIPMENT COMPANY
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Fran Yasko (
Sales Engineer
412-260-4702 — cell
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cc: Pam Hawley
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